From: Carl Hartmann

To: "Rauna Stevenson"; "Jim Hymes"

Cc: "Charlotte Perrell"; sherpel@dnfvi.com; pbayless@dnfvi.com; "Joel Holt"; Kim Japinga
Subject: Rule 37 Request as to 2nd and 3rd Interrogatory Responses in 65/342

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 5:15:00 PM

Jim:

Pursuant to Rule 37, | would like to schedule a conference to discuss the following—
in addition to the items discussed in my prior email.

Interr ri 2

Interrogatory 17:
Describe in detail the full response to Interrogatory #9, unless you had no such

accounts, none were in your name or no such accounts existed where you were a
beneficiary -- for the stated time period. If there were no such accounts, state, as
agreed “I had, had in my name or was the beneficiary of no such accounts for that
time period.”

RESPONSE.:

A copy of my Power of Attorney to Jamal has been produced, as have copies
of my passports. | have no documents relating to my receipt of funds from Sixteen
Plus. My brother gave me cash from time to time as | needed it.

Interrogatory 19:

Please describe all of the following with a full description of the documents,
dates and persons involved:

A. All taxes paid to the US Virgin Islands Government for the three

payments of $360.000 from the Virgin Islands Corporation, Sixteen

Plus. (l.e. all VI sourced income.)

RESPONSE:
As a non-US Resident, and non-US Citizen, | did not think | have to pay taxes.
If 1 do, | do not mind paying them when the case is over.
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B. All taxes paid to the US Government for the three payments of
$360.000 from the Virgin Islands Corporation, Sixteen Plus. (l.e.

all US source income.)

RESPONSE:

As a non-US Resident, and non-US Citizen, | don’t think | have to pay tax, and
if | have to pay, | do not mind paying when the case is over.

C. All taxes paid to the governments of your residence and
citizenship for the three payments of $360.000 from the Virgin

Islands Corporation, Sixteen Plus.

RESPONSE:
As a non-US Resident, and non-US Citizen, | did not think | have to pay taxes.
If | do, | do not mind paying them when the case is over.

D. All transfers of funds to you or for your benefit for those three
payments.

RESPONSE:
| receive cash from my brother from time to time, as needed.

Also--RESPONSE:
All funds received by my brother have been disbursed to me over time, and there

are none left to be distributed.

buery as to taxes in her place(s) of residence



Interrogatories #3

Most of these do not provide the facts on which she will rely — thus you are on
notice that she will move to strike most the defenses.
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